
Willkom, Mae - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 

Bartholomew, Craig O CIV (US) <craig.o.bartholomew2.civ@mail.mil > 

Thursday, May 17, 2012 12:28 PM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR 

Cc: Radloff, Mandy J CIV (US) 

Subject: RE: Fort McCoy LF #2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 

Mae, 

I will prepare the Form 4400-89 "GROUNDWATER MONITORING., WELL INFROMATION ,--S"' 
FORM" for both Closed Landfill 2 and Fire Training Burn it 3. The form ;_ 1. ".J- /J1t'- 'f;;~I 'T 
asks for the initial water level prior to well development. --won't have '-- VI.AY1 
that information. But, I can provide the water level from a recent sampling 

event. I don't imagine those levels will be significantly different in the 

sandy soil we have here. 

Craig 0. Bartholomew 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Directorate of Public Works 
ATTN: IMMC-PWE-C 

2171 S. 8th Avenue 

Fort McCoy, WI 54656 

craig.o.bartholomew2.civ@mail .mil 

Office (608) 388-8453 

Fax (608) 388-6235 

-----Original Message-----
From: Willkom, Mae - DNR (mai1to:Mae.Willkom@Wisconsin.gov1 

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 4:09 PM 

To: Bartholomew, Craig O CIV (US) 

Subject: Fort McCoy LF #2 

Craig, 

Tried to return your call, but missed you. It would be great if you could 

send an updated well inventory form . Thanks for letting me know. 

P Mae E. Willkom 

Hydrogeologist 

Remediation and Redevelopment 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

(*) phone: (715)839-3748 

(*) fax: (715) 839-6076 

(*) e-mail : mae.willkom@wisconsin.gov 
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Classification : UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 
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